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Item No. 2
DATE: May 5, 2025
TO: Mayor and Members of Council
FROM: Vince Musacchio, Interim Deputy City Manager, Planning, Growth

Management and Housing Delivery
RE: Communication — Committee of the Whole (Public Meeting), May 6, 2025
Report #19, Item #2

FILE BL.60W.2019 BLOCK 60 WEST LANDOWNERS GROUP INC.
BLOCK PLAN PRELIMINARY REPORT

Recommendation

1. THAT Attachment #4 - Block 60 West — Draft Block Plan, be deleted and
replaced with the updated Attachment 4, attached hereto.

Background

The Attachment #4 map is being deleted and replaced by a new version of Attachment
#4. Block 60 West — Draft Block Plan that includes a complete list of land uses and legend
categories, which were partially absent from the previous version of Attachment #4.

For more information, contact Fausto Filipetto, Senior Manager — Policy

Planning and Special Programs Department, ext. 8699.

Respectfully submitted by

17

Vince Musacchio, Interim Deputy City Manager,
Planning, Growth Management and Housing Delivery

Attachments
1. Attachment 4 - Block 60 West — Draft Block Plan
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